

MINUTES

Meeting of the Woolverstone Parish Council

Thursday 13th October 2022 7.30pm Berners Hall

- 1. Apologies: Matthew March, Phil Mayhew, Simon Kent, Jamie Mayhew.
- **2. Attendance:** Simon Pearce, Kathryn Deaton, Councillor Harley, Allison Glading, Colin Hampson-Jones and Sarah Harris.

Minutes – Kathryn Deaton

3. **Declaration of any prejudicial interest** – None.

4. Minutes

9th September 2022 - proposed - Allison Glading, seconded - Colin Hampson-Jones

5. Matters Arising

Roadside nature reserve has been cut.

Nothing from Anglia Water.

Crime Commissioner advised speeding traffic was not within his remit. This will now be sent to Paul West.

Reports from District and County Councillors Councillor Gould

This was circulated in advance of the meeting.

Colin Hampson-Jones asked what was being done to support the "warm homes" and the housing tenants survey as there is no detail. He will arrange to meet her.

Councillor Harley

This was circulated in advance of the meeting.

Colin Hampson-Jones asked how we were signposting the "warm homes" and how we communicate with members of the village.

We can apply for a grant for an EV point.

7. Finance

£1450 Precept Money

Simon Pearce will order the poppy.

Charities for support next year will need to be decided at the next meeting.

8. JLP and 5 year housing supply

The 22 houses are still listed on the plan but section 106 has not been completed.

Other details listed for Woolverstone are accurate.

Clarification on the position on the 22 houses will be asked for.

9. Village Action Plan

This will be deferred to January when Simon Kent returns.

10. "Warm Thursdays" – Berners Hall

This will be on a Thursday from 10 - 1 in Berners Hall.

It will be advertised by a board outside Berners Hall and drinks / cake offered. This is a new venture and it is unknown on the number of people who may attend an what they will want.

Wifi will be added to Berners Hall.

11. Correspondence

ASDA offer a free cup of coffee.

The cost of living leaflet will be circulated to the villagers.

Dog Bins - Allison Glading will look in to dog bins on Marina Road.

Jo Hazelwood will be the clerk for Freston. She is currently a clerk for Holbrook.

Village Issues

a) Horsepond's Green and planting along Marina Road

Kathryn and Simon met Shane and Adam from MDL Marina to discuss the planting of hedging along marina road. They were in agreement and will look at put up signs asking people to use parking bays.

12. Planning

Hillary House - Trees

No comment.

Walled Garden – additional Heritage statement

The Parish Council will be guided by the Heritage team.

13. Berners Hall

Sarah Hutton has agreed WIFI connection in the hall.

Colin Hampson-Jones will assist with the setting up of the WIFI.

14. Friends of Woolverstone

The date of the 250th Anniversary of Berners is being moved from 17th/18th June to 8/9th July.

Christmas Fayre – 26th November. Volunteers are required, cakes and sausage rolls and raffle prizes.

15. AOB:

Signposting – Colin Hampson-Jones will look at the website and will revert to the next

meeting with any possible suggestions.

Harkstead Lane – with the additional housing there are increasing questions about the signage and speeding. Simon Pearce stressed that the Parish Council would support any action to reduce speed within the village. Colin Hampson-Jones will send correspondence highlighting issues to councillors and Paul West.

Meeting Closed at 2155 Signed:

Simon Pearce, Chairman.

Date of the next meetings: 10 Nov, 8 Dec 2022